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File No. 10.3033
VIA COURIER AND E-MAIL

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P. O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Sirs/Mesdames:

Re:  Atlantic Power Services Canada LP
Application for an Electricity Generation Licence
Board File No. EB-2011-0348

We are the lawyers for Atlantic Power Services Canada LP (“Atlantic LP”). We are writing to
advise that the transaction by which Atlantic Power Corporation (the owner of Atlantic LP) will
purchase Capital Power Income LP (the owner of the power plants that Atlantic LP is seeking a
licence to operate) is expected to close on November 3, 2011. Therefore, we respectfully request
that the Board endeavour to render a decision in the above-noted application as far in advance of
November 3, 2011 as is possible.

Should the Board have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.
Yours very truly,
GOODMANS LLP

Daniel Cappe
DYC
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